
BRADLEY A. JACKSON

2335 Bolsover St., Houston, TX 77005 | +1.832.506.6004 | bajacksoncounsel4@gmail.com

EXPERT CONSULTATION

Consulting / Expert Witness Reports and Testimony regarding Maritime and Offshore Disputes, Refinery Operations, Explosions, Insurance Coverage Analysis, Indemnity and Additional Insured Issues, Reasonableness of Attorney Fees, Admiralty and Offshore Energy Appellate Briefs and Arguments, Expert Witness Matters handled in the Texas Courts, Federal District Courts, Fifth Circuit Court of Appeals and United States Supreme Court.

PROFESSIONAL PROFILE

Forty – Four Years' experience as a Maritime and Offshore Trial Lawyer, Excess Monitoring Counsel, refinery explosion cases, insurance coverage counsel for both insurers and insureds, indemnity and additional insured analysis. General Counsel for offshore service company. Lecturer at various seminars on maritime, offshore energy and ethics.

PROFESSIONAL EXPERIENCE

2017 – 2018	Consulting / Expert Witness <ul style="list-style-type: none">• Expert witness in London Arbitration over \$100 million insurance coverage re: DeepWater Horizon• Expert witness in lawsuit against maritime lawyers for alleged malpractice
2013 - 2015	Jones Walker, LLP
2008 – 2012	Fugro, Inc. – General Counsel – Geotechnology/Geoscience/Engineering Company
1974 – 2008	Royston Rayzor
1968 – 1969	Marlin Drilling Company

EDUCATION

1974	University of Texas School of Law – J.D. – Graduated with Honors
1971	University of Virginia – B.A.

HONORS

Maritime Law Association of the United States
Board Member and Chair of the Offshore Industries Committee

Houston Marine Insurance Seminar
Board Member / Seminar Chair / Planning Committee

Matindale – Hubbell Rating AV Preeminent
Peer rated (5.0 out of 5.0)